bmitchell@piaba.org

From: MCLE Department <no-reply-mcle@Isba.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 11:47 AM

To: Public Investors Advocate Bar Association

Cc: maryann.wegmann@I|sba.org; attendance@Isba.org
Subject: MCLE Sponsor Approval

The CLE activity for which you requested accreditation in Louisiana has been reviewed and
approved for credit for the following date and location:

Course Title: 2023 PIABA Mid Year Meeting
Course #: 5229230427

Sponsor #: 5229

Org ID #: 8754

Date(s): 4/27/2023 - 4/27/2023

Location: Webcast

The course was approved for a total of 5 hour(s) of credit, including:

« Ethics hours: 1
e Professionalism hour(s): 0
« Law office practice hour(s): O

Attendance records for Louisiana licensed attorneys must be furnished by you, the sponsor, to the
MCLE Committee within 30 days of course date via our web site:
https://www.Isba.org/MCLE/MCLESponsorReporting.aspx. Use the Sponsor # and the Org ID #
above to log in. Louisiana is not a self-reporting state - do not send this to the attendees to import
their own attendance.

Contact attendance@)lsba.org in case of questions.

If you are seeking specialization CLE credit for this program, please electronically submit a copy of
this email together with copies of the Sponsor Application for Continuing Legal Education Activity,
program agenda, brochure and/or materials to Mary Ann Wegmann, Executive Director, Louisiana
Board of Legal Specialization at MaryAnn.Wegmann@)]sba.org. The specialization CLE committee,
not MCLE, is responsible for approval of all specialization CLE credits.



